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Adrian Smith

From: rmadrone <rose@rosemadrone.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 6:52 AM
To: Adrian Smith
Subject: Re: Additional Information Request for Short Term Rental LUP25-033

   CAUTION: External Email   

  

Hello there, I have been wondering when I would hear from you. 
 
The windows in the bedroom are 48” x 48”, and 16" x 25" 
 
The window in the bathroom is 16” x 25” 
 
Thanks very much 
 
Rose  
www.connectivityproject.com 
 

 
 

On Nov 21, 2025, at 4:12 PM, Adrian Smith <asmith@cityofpt.us> wrote: 
 
Hello Rose,  
Thank you for submitting an application for a one-bedroom Short Term Rental at 1393 30th Street. This is 
Adrian Smith, I am the planner assigned to your permit, number LUP25-033. I need some additional 
information to review your permit. The site plan you submitted does not show the width of the 
windows. Would you be able to tell me the width of the windows in the bedrooms and bathroom? I 
need to confirm their width for the fire safety portion of my review. 
Once the scale of the windows are confirmed, your case can move forward. 
Thank you for your time. Please let me know if you have questions about your application. 
Best wishes,  
Adrian Smith (they/them) | Long Range Planner 
City of Port Townsend | www.cityofpt.us 
250 Madison Street  |  Port Townsend, WA 98368 
P: 360.379.4423  

 


